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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

February 12, 2024 
 

PROJECT: INVITATION FOR BID NO. 24-001 HIGHWAY 17 PUMP 
STATION REHABILITATION 

 
ADDENDUM: TWO (2) 
 
DUE DATE: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2024 - 12:00PM, NOON 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING 
CHANGES AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
1) QUESTION: Please indicate the limits of the GAB access road and a depth of GAB. 

Will geofabric be required under GAB access road? 
 
ANSWER: The typical depth of GAB is 6” if the soil is soft and this location is low. 
Minimum is 4”. GAB is the entire access road and site shall be covered with a 
geotextile filter fabric covered with GAB. Treat graveled area with high quality, 
long lasting EPA approved weed killer. 
 

2) QUESTION: Please provide the two year flood elevation that access road is to be 
higher than. 

 
ANSWER: The FEMA flood map for this project area has been posted to the 
solicitation website, https://www.bgjwsc.org/invitation-to-bid-24-001-construction-
services-for-highway-17-north-mainland-pump-station-re-bid/  
 

3) QUESTION: Will the existing sign or gas main marker need to be relocated for 
construction? 

 
ANSWER: Signs shouldn’t need relocation but minor clearing will be needed to 
install access road. 

https://www.bgjwsc.org/invitation-to-bid-24-001-construction-services-for-highway-17-north-mainland-pump-station-re-bid/
https://www.bgjwsc.org/invitation-to-bid-24-001-construction-services-for-highway-17-north-mainland-pump-station-re-bid/
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4) QUESTION: What size gas main runs beside Joann Drive that will have to be 
crossed? Are there any special requirements to cross the gas main with 
equipment/materials? 

 
ANSWER: Sizing shall be verified by contractor and crossing shall be coordinated 
with gas company in regards to separation. 
 

5) QUESTION: Will a one inch water service with RPZ and yard hydrant be required? 
If so, please indicate on the plans where the connection is to be made and location of 
RPZ and yard hydrant. 

 
ANSWER: The Contractor shall install RPZ and yard hydrant with service and 
corp stop for future connection to the main.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: TWO (2) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 


